Source Habitat Information: Descriptors and Codes



Revision Date

May 7, 2024

Author

Martin Reisinger



This guide provides details on the set of dataviews in which source collection site/habitat information may be kept. A core set of fields are stored in the accession_source table, but with some additional source/habitat tables, GG now can handle any data that an organization intends to store on the collection site.

Genebank managers can create custom source habitat descriptors (and codes) for an unlimited amount of detail on the collection site. (This set of tables / dataviews is similar to the set of dataviews used to manage crop traits and evaluations.)

NPGS Vetting of Descriptors

In the NPGS, the S/H descriptors will be vetted by the GIS subcommittee, to help maintain some level of standardization.

The <u>Appendix</u> contains <u>change notes</u> pertaining to this document.

Comments/Suggestions:

Please contact <u>feedback@ars-grin.gov</u> with any suggestions or questions related to this document. This and other GRIN-Global <u>-related</u> documentation can be downloaded from the GRIN-Global <u>Training page</u>.

Table of Contents

Introduction to the Source Habitat Dataviews	3
Overview	3
NPGS Vetting of Descriptors	7
Source/Habitat Dataviews	7
Recording Source Habitat Observations	8
Understanding What Source Habitat Descriptor to Use	8
Determining the Source/Habitat Descriptor Code Values	9
Using the Accession Wizard	
Source Descriptor Observation: Coded Value / Numeric Value / Text Value	
Bulk Adding of Source Habitat Records	12
Setting Up a Spreadsheet for Bulk Adding S/H Observations	12
Copy the Curator Tool S/H Observation Grid	
Use the Online File Which Has the Pages (and Codes) for each Descriptor	13
Dataviews Used to Define the Source Habitat Descriptors	14
Source Descriptor Dataview	14
Source Descriptor Lang Dataview	16
Source Descriptor Code Dataview	16
Source Descriptor Code Lang Dataview	
Changes in this Document	20
– May 7, 2024	20
– September 17, 2020	20
– January 23, 2017	20
– January 5, 2017	20
– November 3, 2014	20

Introduction to the Source Habitat Dataviews

Overview

In the 1.0 GRIN-Global schema, data pertaining to the collection site where the accession was collected was stored in the **accession_source** record. The accession_source table held (and still does hold) data associated with an accession collected in the wild such as latitude, longitude, elevation, general source description, general associated species, etc. The fields in this schema were limited.



In the post 1.5 schema, this core set of collection site/habitat information still remains in the accession_source table, but new source_tables have been added to make it possible to associate source habitat observation records with the collected accession. The five new tables provide an extremely flexible method for adding detailed information about the collection site. Genebank personnel can now associate multiple source descriptor observation records with the collection site (accession source) data. This was not possible with 1.0's single accession_source table.



The Source/Habitat descriptors and codes used by the organization will typically be entered by the organization's GRIN-Global database manager(s). For example, an organization can record Source/Habitat descriptors such as Slope, Aspect, Soil pH, and Soil Texture. The genebank personnel will then use those descriptors to enter the Source/Habitat observations (similar to the way they enter Crop Trait observation records).



Refer to the **Appendix IV: List of Standard Descriptors for site environment** section in Bioversity's the document (Technical Bulletin Number 13) "<u>Developing crop descriptor lists,</u> <u>Guidelines for developers</u>" for additional information and examples of standard descriptors.

In order to use this expanded functionality, there are three essential steps to follow:

1. The organization determines what descriptor categories, Source/Habitat descriptors, and codes are to be added to the database.

The GG database administrator will add any source descriptor *categories* to the **Source Descriptor Category** code group.

The Source/Habitat descriptors are generally added by only one person in the organization, usually the GRIN-Global database administrator (DBA). When a new descriptor is needed, the flow will be similar to the following – the descriptor is added, then the Lang dataview is used to indicate the Title and Description. If the descriptor is a coded descriptor, then the codes must be added. An online spreadsheet contains sample descriptors, codes, and detailed directions for





Using the Curator Tool, the GG administrator (typically) enters the Source / Habitat descriptors, titles, and descriptions into the GG database using the **Source Descriptor** and the **Source Descriptor Lang** dataviews.

Similarly, using the Curator Tool, for any descriptors that use codes, someone (again typically the GG administrator), enters the codes, the code titles, and code descriptions into the GG database using the **Source Descriptor Code** and **Source Descriptor Code Lang** dataviews.



This step 1 is repeated only when new descriptors, codes, and descriptor categories need to be added to the database.

- 2. Collectors visit sites and gather germplasm; they will also record field data about the collection date and the collection site.
- In the Curator Tool, the accessions are added to the GG database. Accession records can be created using the Accession Wizard and while doing so the child Accession Source records can be created which can also include the Habitat / Source data. (See <u>Recording Source Habitat</u> <u>Observations</u>.) Typically genebank personnel will handle this task.

The sample Accession Wizard screen below illustrates the recording of the source descriptor observation data. So far, a s shown here, a source record has one cooperator associated with it and one source descriptor observation record:

1	Accession Wizard v1.9.6.33 -										
M	1 of 1	$\mathbb{N} \models \mathbb{X}$	MAR	102102	rei Ribes am	ericanum MAR 102	2102 rei	1	💾 Save 🛛 🤗 Save a	nd Exit	
Access	Accession Names Source Pedigree IPR Quarantine Annotation Voucher Action										
Ne	w Source										
	Source Type Source Date Format Source Date Is Origin? Geography Note Elevation (meters) Collector C Verbatim A Locality S										
•	Collection source mm/dd/yyyy 10/29/				✓	United States, M				[N	
<										>	
Nev	w Cooperator			Ne	ew Source Descri	ptor Observation					
	Cooperator Reisinger Martin A	Reisinger Resource	Group		Source Descriptor	Coded Value	Numeric Value	Text Value	Original Value	N	
	Heisinger, Marun A	., Hasinga hesource		•	SOILTEXTURE	LMSND					
				-							

(Multiple cooperators and additional source descriptor observation records can be added later. There is no limit to the number of cooperators or observations associated with the source record.)



An alternative to entering the source habitat data in the accession wizard is to use the **Source Descriptor Observation** dataview. (The accession records and their related source descriptor records must be in the GG database before any Source Descriptor Observation records can be added.)

NPGS Vetting of Descriptors

In the NPGS, the S/H descriptors will be vetted by the GIS subcommittee, to help maintain some level of standardization.

Source/Habitat Dataviews

In the Curator Tool, there are five dataviews in the **Source/Habitat** area:

💐 Data View Properties v1.8.10.2 📃 🗖 🔀										
Dataview Tab Name:	Source D	escriptor								
Dataview Category:		Area:								
Client	~	Source/Habit	at 🔽							
Dataview:										
Get Source Descripto	or		~							
Get Source Descripto Get Source Descripto Get Source Descripto Get Source Descripto Get Source Descripto	or or Code or Code La or Lang or Observa	ng tion								
Form:			~							
	C	OK	Cancel							

- Source Descriptor
- Source Descriptor Lang
- <u>Source Descriptor Code</u>
- <u>Source Descriptor Code Lang</u>
- Source Descriptor Observation

Curator Tool users recording the observations will primarily use the **Source Descriptor Observation** dataview. The other four dataviews are used to set up the descriptors and any related codes. These will often be used by only one person, the GG administrator or someone responsible for establishing the descriptors and codes to be used by the organization.

Input Data for the	Dataview to use	Records Created By
Source Descriptor	Source Descriptor Source Descriptor Lang (titles & descriptions)	GG Administrator
Source Descriptor Code	Source Descriptor Code Source Descriptor Code Lang (titles & descriptions)	GG Administrator
Source Descriptor Observation	Source Descriptor Observation (typically accessed via the Source tab in the Accession Wizard)	Genebank Personnel

Curator	Tool	Habitat	Sourco	Descriptor	datavious
Curator	1001	παριιαι	Source	Descriptor	uuuuviews



The *core* Global Information System / Georeferencing data is stored in the Curator Tool in the **Accession Source** dataview.

Acc	essions	Acces	sion Source	Inventory	Inventory Action	Orders	Cooperators	Inven	tory Maintenand	ce Policy	Get Inve	entory Viability
	Environ Descrip	nment otion	Collector Verbatim Locality	Elevation (meters)	Latitude	Longitu	de Unce	rtainty	Formatted Locality	Georef Datum	ference	Georeference Protocol
F												

Recording Source Habitat Observations

Understanding What Source Habitat Descriptor to Use

It is important to understand which S/H Descriptor to use when recording the Source Habitat observation data. One way to determine that is to use the Search Tool and display all of the records using the **Source Descriptor Lang** dataview. The **Title** and **Description** field indicate the purpose of each descriptor.

					Clear Te	d
ource_descriptor_lang	g.source_descriptor_lang_id LIKE *%	*				^
arch Results	Class Query					~
et Source Descriptor	Source Descriptor Lang Source	Descriptor Code Sou	rce Descriptor Code Lang Code	e Value Code Value Language Inventory Viabil	t + F Show All (Columns
et Source Descriptor % Source Descriptor Lang ID	Source Descriptor Lang Descriptor	Language	rrce Descriptor Code Lang Code	e Value Code Value Language Inventory Viabil Description	Greated Date	Columns Crea
iet Source Descriptor Source Descriptor Lang ID 25	Source Descriptor Lang Source Descriptor	Language	Title Soil pH	e Value Code Value Language Inventory Viabili Description pH of the specific micro site from which accession was collected	Created Date 9/25/2015 1:14	Crea Reisi
source Descriptor % Source Descriptor Descriptor Lang ID 25 26	Source Descriptor Lang Source Descriptor SOIL pH SOIL TEXTURE	Language English English	rce Descriptor Code Lang Code Title Soil pH Soil texture	Value Code Value Language Inventory Viabil Description pH of the specific micro site from which accession was collected Soil texture classes (FAO 1990)	Show All C Created Date 9/25/2015 1:14 9/25/2015 1:30	Crez Reisi Reisi
iet Source Descriptor % Source Descriptor Lang ID 25 26 27	Source Descriptor Lang Source Descriptor SOIL pH SOIL TEXTURE THREAT CATEGORY	Language English English English	rce Descriptor Code Lang Code Title Soil pH Soil texture Threat Category	Value Code Value Language Inventory Viabil Description pH of the specific micro site from which accession was collected Soil texture classes (FAO 1990) Describes potential threats to site at the time accession potential threats to site at the time	Show All O Created Date 9/25/2015 1:14 9/25/2015 1:30 9/25/2015 1:30	Crea Reisi Reisi Reisi

You can determine if the descriptor is coded or not in the **Source Descriptor Code** dataview:

Inventor	y Orders	Cooperators	Acc Source	Inventory Ma	aintenance Policy	S/H	Descriptor	S/H Descriptor	Lang	S/H De	escriptor
	Source Descriptor ID	Descriptor			Category	_	Data Type		ls Co	oded?	Max L
•	1	AGE CLASS	S DISTRIBUTI	ON	Plot/sampling cha	ara	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	N		
1	2	ASPECT			Abiotic landform of	h	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Y		
	4	ELEVATION	ACCURACY		Uncategorized de	esc	Numeric de	scriptor	N		
	5	ENVIRONM	IENT DESCRI	PTION	Abiotic landform of	:h	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Ν		
	6	FECUNDIT	Y		Plot/sampling cha	ara	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Ν		
1	7	INDIVIDUA	L STRUCTUR	E	Sample specific o	ha	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Y		
1	8	LAND ELE	MENT		Abiotic landform of	:h	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Y		
	9	LAND OWN	NER		Uncategorized de	esc	Alpha/nume	eric descriptor	Y		
	10			0			AL 1 /				

Determining the Source/Habitat Descriptor Code Values

Similarly, you can display the codes using the Search Tool and the **Source Descriptor Code Lang** dataview:

'source_descriptor_code	e_lang.source_descriptor_	_code_la	ng_id LIKE "%"			
earch Results						
Add To Query	Clear Query					
Get Source Descriptor	Source Descriptor Lang	Source	Descriptor Code	Source Descriptor Code Lang	Code Value Cod	le Value Language Inventory Vi
•			0			
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID	Descriptor		Code	Language	Title	Description
4	ASPECT		East	English	East	East facing slope
5	ASPECT		West	English	West	West facing slope
6	6 ASPECT		Northeast	English	Northeast	Northeast facing slope
7 ASPECT		Northwest	English	Northwest	Northwest facing slope	
						-

Tip

Highly recommended: In the Curator Tool, create a dynamic folder so that you can refer later to the descriptors and codes without needing to return to the Search Tool. Switch back and forth between the four S/H dataviews to determine the descriptors' descriptions and code values.

The Dynamic Folder criteria: @source_descriptor.source_descriptor_id LIKE '%'

Dynamic List Options		
Resolve To:	Dynamic Folder Search Criteria:	
Default	@source_descriptor.source_descriptor_id LIKE *%*	~
A A		

... or set up a static folder with the S/H Descriptors:

8		GRIN-Glo	bal v1.9.6.43				-
File Tools Help							
🔍 Search 🤻 Accession Wizard 🛛 💦 Cooperator Wizar	d 💣 Order Wizard						
Show lists from: Show All	Inventory Maintenance Policy	S/H Descriptor	S/H Descriptor Lang	S/H Descriptor Code	S/H Desc. Code	Lang S/H Desc Ob	servation Crop T
Relisinger, Martin, USDA, ARS Include Sub-Folders	Source Descriptor Code Lang ID	Descriptor	Code	Language	Title	Description	Created Date
empty S/H Descriptors Nov favs Rubus ()	3	ASPECT	South	English	South	South facing slope	9/24/2015 3:10 .
Descriptors	6	ASPECT	Northeast	English	Northeast	Northeast facing	9/24/2015 3:10 .
AGE CLASS DISTRIBUTION	7	ASPECT	Northwest	English	Northwest	Northwest facing	9/24/2015 3:10
ELEVATION ACCURACY	8	ASPECT	Southeast	English	Southeast	Southeast facing	9/24/2015 3:10
ELEVATION METHOD	32	LAND ELEMENT	Midslope	English	Midslope	Midslope	9/24/2015 5:20 .
ENVIRONMENT DESCRIPTION	50	LAND USE	Crop agriculture	English	Crop agriculture	Crop agriculture	9/24/2015 5:40 .
INDIVIDUAL STRUCTURE	54	LAND USE	Extensive grazing	English	Extensive grazing	Extensive grazing	9/24/2015 5:40 .
LAND ELEMENT	57	LAND USE	Hunting/fishing	English	Hunting/fishing	Hunting/fishing	9/24/2015 5:40
I AND OWNER	63	LAND USE	Nature protection	English	Nature protection	Nature protection	9/24/2015 5:40
	65	LAND USE	Perennial field crop	English	Perennial field crop	Perennial field crop	9/24/2015 5:40 .

Using the Accession Wizard

The easiest way to enter Habitat Source Observations is via the Accession Wizard's **Source** tab. In the **Source** window, work from top down, left to right. First indicate the **Source Type**. Since these source observations are designed to describe the collecting site, in most cases the Source Type will be "Collection source event." As mentioned earlier, some of the basic geo data is stored directly in the **Accession Source** record – scroll to the right to display these fields:

🔻 Accession Wiz	🗱 Accession Wizard v1.9.5.0									
 ◀ ◀ 1 c	of 1 🕨 🕅 🕂 🗙				💾 Save 📔	Save and Exit				
Accession Names Source Pedigree IPR Quarantine Annotation Voucher Action										
New Source	New Source									
Quantity Collected Unit Quantity Collected Collected Number Plants Sampled Environment Description Latitude Longitude										
•	[Null]	[Null]								
New Cooperator		New Source [Descriptor							

In the bottom left panel, click on the **New Cooperator** button and select a cooperator form the lookup list; include each cooperator that participated on the collecting trip.

Use the New **Source Descriptor Observation** panel in the bottom right and input as many descriptors as desired.



Source Descriptor Observation: Coded Value / Numeric Value / Text Value

These three fields are mutually exclusive. Unfortunately, when recording the observation and using the **Source Descriptor Observation** dataview, there is no interface clue to indicate which field to use – you must know how the descriptor was defined.

Enter data in only one of the three fields – **Coded Value**, **Numeric Value**, or **Text Value** – the other two fields should not be filled. For example, if the descriptor uses a coded field, select a value for the **Coded Value** field from the lookup; do not input in the **Numeric Value** or **Text Value** fields.

Not sure which descriptor to use? See <u>Understanding What Source Habitat Descriptor to Use</u> See <u>Coded</u> <u>or Not?</u> section to determine if the Source/Habitat Trait is coded or not.

Selecting a Coded Value

When using coded descriptors, *do not uncheck* the Show Only Choices Valid options box as shown here:

Accession Source	Source Descriptor		Coded Value	Code
W6 51788 COLLECTED 08/25/2014	ENVIRONME	Lookuj	p Picker v1.9.6.43	; _ 🗆 🗖
W6 51789 COLLECTED 08/25/2014	ENVIRONME	HINT: For big lists	use the text filter to sh	norten the list search.
W6 51790 COLLECTED 05/27/2014	ENVIRONME	Filter -> m		
W6 51791 COLLECTED 11/18/2014	ENVIRONME	Mangrove		Show Only Choices
W6 51792 COLLECTED 12/04/2014	ENVIRONME	Mangrove Subme	erged Roots	Valid For This:
W6 51793 COLLECTED 12/09/2014	ENVIRONME	Marshes	(source_descriptor
W6 51795 COLLECTED 01/16/2015	ENVIRONME	Mediterranean-typ Midslope	be Shrubby Vegetation	
W6 51691 COLLECTED 10/05/2015	POPULATIO	Mining & quarrying	9	
RRG 12402 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	POPULATIO	Mixed farming		
RRG 12401 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	POPULATIO	Moist Moist Savana		
RRG 12401 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	SOILpH	Mountainous		
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	SLOPE			
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	THREAT CA	Refre		OK Cance
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	SOILpH			
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	ASPECT			

For **ASPECT**, the only valid codes are:

Accession Source	Source Desc	riptor	Coded Value	Code	Va
W6 51788 COLLECTED 08/25/2014	ENVIRONME	🕚 Looki	up Picker v1.9.6.43	_ 🗆 🗙	
W6 51789 COLLECTED 08/25/2014	ENVIRONME	HINT: For big lis	ts, use the text filter to sh	orten the list search.	
W6 51790 COLLECTED 05/27/2014	ENVIRONME	Filter ->			
W6 51791 COLLECTED 11/18/2014	ENVIRONME	Fast		Show Only Choices	
W6 51792 COLLECTED 12/04/2014	ENVIRONME	North		Valid For This:	
W6 51793 COLLECTED 12/09/2014	ENVIRONME	Northeast		source_descriptor_id	
W6 51795 COLLECTED 01/16/2015	ENVIRONME	South			
W6 51691 COLLECTED 10/05/2015	POPULATIO	Southwest			
RRG 12402 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	POPULATIO	West			
RRG 12401 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	POPULATIO				
RRG 12401 REI COLLECTED 01/01/2017	SOILpH				
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	SLOPE		i de la companya de la		35.
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	THREAT CA	Retrish List		OK Cancel	123
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	SOILpH				8.5
Ames 33735 COLLECTED 08/18/2016	ASPECT				

Bulk Adding of Source Habitat Records

The accession wizard works well when updating accessions manually; however, when you intend to bulk add many habitat source records, you should use the **Source Descriptor Observation** dataview:

Get So	urce Descripto	r Code Lang Get Crop Trait Code Lang Ge	t Crop Trait Code	aet Source Descriptor	Observation _🎉	ן
	Source Descriptor Observation ID	Accession Source	Source Descriptor	Source Descriptor Code	Code	Numeric Value
	533	mar 32601 rei COLLECTED 03/26/2014	SLOPE2	3	3	
•	-2					

You can drag and drop data from a spreadsheet into this dataview.

Setting Up a Spreadsheet for Bulk Adding S/H Observations

In setting up a spreadsheet, you need to know the descriptor name, and if the descriptor is a coded descriptor, you will need to know what codes are valid.

Also remember that you do not update the gray read-only fields – that will be done for you after you successfully add the records.

Copy the Curator Tool S/H Observation Grid

Select the first row and then drag to a blank spreadsheet:

	ALC SI	Source Descriptor Observation ID	n	Accession Source	Store Descriptor	Source Descriptor	ang Source	Coded Value	Code	Numeric Value	Text Value	axonomy spe		^	nn Chooser	
	۲.	1		PI 679878 COLLECT	ED 11/02/2015	ENVIRONMENT DES	CRIPTION								Colum	
	1	2		PI 679887 COLLECT	ED 11/30/2015	SEED COLLECTION	SOURCE								<u> </u>	
	1	6		Ames 23801 COLLEC	TED 09/12/1996	ENVIRONMENT DES	CRIPTION				Associated veg	etation: Larix,	Potentilla tar		tion	
	1	8	1	NSL 449537 COLLEG	CTED 10/27/2006	ENVIRONMENT DES	CRIPTION				Assoc. sp.:Mimo	osa aculeatica	arpa var. biun		õ	
- 4		9		NSI 454242 COLLEG	TED 04/01/2007	ENVIRONMENT DES	CRIPTION				Associated spec	niee: Pinue tae	ada Quercue		÷.	
1		10					Book1 -	Microsof	ft Excel				-	. –		~
/		11	U	Home Inser	t Page Layout Fo	rmulas Data Rev	view View	Develope	r Add-In:	s Acrobat				0	- 0	х
		12 13	Pas	Calibri	• 11 • A A	= = = »·	Ge	neral	•.0 ».0 G	onditional F	ormat Cell	Delete	Σ · Α	7 nt &	Find &	
N		14	Clint	noard 9	Font G	Alignment	G 100 100	Number	5 Fo	ormatting * as	Table * Styles *	Cells	Filt	er≁ S ditina	Select	
	·	16			Σ ■■ \$1 \$7~]]	=										
		17		A1	• (* fx	Source Descriptor	Observat	ion ID								×
		18		А	В			с		D	E	F	G		н	Ē
		19	19. 19.	Source												
		20		Descriptor												
		21		Observation						Coded		Numeric	Text	Ori	ginal	
			1	ID	Accession Source		Source De	escriptor		Value	Code	Value	Value	Val	ue	
- 1	N	1.4	2	1	PI 679878 COLLECT	TED 11/02/2015	ENVIRON	MENT DES	CRIPTION	1						
- 1	14 4		3													



You will need to know the full accession key (prefix, number, and suffix), the event code (typically "COLLECTED" and the event date. You can see in the example below how the

G	iet So	urce Descript	or Code Lang	Get Crop Trait Code Lang	Ge	t Crop Trait Code 🛛 G	et Source Descriptor	Observation 🙀	
	Source Descriptor Dbservation ID 533 mar 32601 (ei COLLECTED 03/26/2014					Source Descriptor	Source Descriptor Code	Code	Nume Value
	533 mar 32601 rei COLLECTED 03/26/2014				Ļ	SLOPE2	3	3	
		-2		1	8				
		•	Lookup P HINT: For big Filter -> mar Mar 1112130 Mar 1112130 Mar 1112130 mar 1114130 mar 1114130 mar 1114130 mar 22801 rei mar 32601 rei	icker v1.9.5.0 lists, use the text filter to sho rei DEVELOPED 11/12/20 1 rei DEVELOPED 11/12/20 1 rei DEVELOPED 01/01/20 1 rei DEVELOPED 01/01/19 1 rei DEVELOPED 01/01/19 1 rei DEVELOPED 01/01/19 1 collected 02/28/2014 i COLLECTED 03/26/2014	orten 005 013 1 975	the list search.			

Accession Source field is combining that data.

You will then need to edit the spreadsheet, for example, records being created are new records so they should have column A blank (keep the heading **Source Descriptor Observation ID**, but the rows for the new records will have column A blank).

Accession Source

As mentioned previously, this field is combining three elements:

- accession identifier
- the source event code
- the date

In working with an Excel sheet to bulk add the S/H observations, consider using the CT's lookup picker to manually select valid accession source data.



Use the Online File Which Has the Pages (and Codes) for each Descriptor

Review the section <u>Understanding What Source Habitat Descriptor to Use</u> for determining the descriptors' intended usage and their codes.



Alternatively, an online workbook

(<u>http://www.grin-global.org/docs/Source_Habitat_Descriptors.xlsx</u>), was designed primarily for creating the GG Source Habitat Descriptors; the intended audience is the GRIN-Global administrator who is responsible for implementing these descriptors. However, each worksheet is useful to Curator Tool users who can review the Descriptor's Description. Each worksheets include the descriptor's code values and codes and when the descriptor is a coded descriptor.

Dataviews Used to Define the Source Habitat Descriptors

Before any Source/Habitat observations can be recorded, the Source/Habitat descriptors must be added (typically by only one person in the organization, usually the GRIN-Global database administrator). (In the NPGS, the S/H descriptors will be vetted by the GIS subcommittee, to help maintain some level of standardization.)

When a new descriptor is needed, the flow will be similar to the following – the administrator adds the descriptor via the **Source Descriptor** dataview, then uses the **Source Descriptor Lang** dataview to indicate the Title and Description.

If the descriptor is a coded descriptor, then the codes must be added, using first the **Source Descriptor Code** dataview, then the **Source Descriptor Code Lang** dataview.

An <u>online spreadsheet [https://www.grin-global.org/docs/Source_Habitat_Descriptors.xlsx]</u> contains sample descriptors, codes, and detailed directions for installing S/H descriptors in your organization's GG database.



Source Descriptor Dataview

Get Cr	op Trait Get Source	Descriptor (Get Source Descripto	r Lang 🛛 Get Source Descriptor I	Code Get Source	e Descriptor Code Lan	g 🛛 Get Crop Tra 🔨 🔪
	Source Descriptor ID	Descriptor	Category	Data Type		Is Coded?	Max Length
	294082	SOILDRAINA	AGE Abiotic soil c	haracteristics Alpha/numeric	descriptor	 Image: A start of the start of	
•	-2		[Null]	[Null]			

The Source Descriptor record has three required fields:

- Descriptor
- Category
- Data Type

Descriptor

Descriptor is a descriptive name for the descriptor, inputted when the new descriptor record is created.

Category

Category and **Data Type** use drops downs. All GG drop downs use codes entered by the GRIN-Global database administrator. If a value is needed for either dropdown, contact the GG administrator. For example, in the U.S. NPGS, the **Category** codes are:



Data Type

There are four valid codes for **Data Type**.

I	Group Name:	[CROP_TRAIT_DATA_TYPE	
ſ	Values (4)	Refere	nced By (13 / 4)	
	Lar	nguage:	English	
	Value		Title	Description
	CHAR LOWER NUMERIC UPPER		Alpha/numeric descriptor Lowercase character descriptor Numeric descriptor Uppercase character descriptor	

Optional Fields

Select/Deselect All									
Source Descriptor ID									
Descriptor									
Category									
🔽 Data Type									
V Is Coded?									
🔽 Max Length									
Numeric Format									
Vumeric Maximum									
Vumeric Minimum									
Original Value Type									
Original Value Format									
Ontology URL									
Note									

Is Coded?

When the **Is Coded?** field is selected, the descriptor will use coded values to denote the level of the descriptor. (Qualitative characteristics can be measured using nominal, ordinal or binary scales.)

Refer to the <u>online data dictionary</u> for descriptions of the other fields.

Source Descriptor Lang Dataview



Ensure the **Source Descriptor Lookup** is updated before adding the related **Source Descriptor Lang** record.

Get Cro	op Trait Get Sou	rce Descriptor	iet Source Descriptor	Lang Get S	ource Descriptor Code	Get Source Descriptor Code
	Source Descriptor Lang ID	Descriptor	Language	Title	Description	Created Date
	1	SOILDRAINAG	E English	Soil drain	age Adapted fro	n FAO 1990 3/26/2014 8
•	-2					3/27/2014 6

The Source Descriptor Lang record has two required fields:

- Descriptor
- Language

Descriptor

Descriptor is a descriptive name for the descriptor; selected from the **Source Descriptor Lookup** table.

Language

Language is selected from the System Language Lookup table.

Optional Fields



Title The source descriptor's title.

Description

The source descriptor's description.

Source Descriptor Code Dataview

When a **Source Descriptor Trait** is defined as "Coded," the codes for the trait must be defined and must be unique. If you are unsure what codes have already been defined, <u>search</u> on the **Source Descriptor Code Lang** dataview to list the existing codes.

l	Get Cro	op Trait 🛛 Get Source	Descriptor Get Sc	urce Descriptor Lang	Get Source Descriptor Code		Get Source
		Source Descriptor Code ID	Descriptor	Code	Created Date	Created By	
l		22197	SOILDRAINAGE	3	3/26/2014 8:20	Reisinger, Martin,	
	•	-2			3/27/2014 6:21	Reisinger	, Martin,

Descriptor

Descriptor is a descriptive name for the descriptor; selected from the **Source Descriptor Lookup** table.

Code

The value which will indicate the scale level.

An <u>online spreadsheet</u> contains sample descriptors, codes, and detailed directions for installing S/H descriptors in your organization's GG database.

Source Descriptor Code Lang Dataview



Ensure the **Source Descriptor Code Lookup** is updated before adding the related **Source Descriptor Code Lang** record.

Site	Accessions	Inventory	Orders	Cooperators	Get Sour	ce Descriptor Code Lang	Get Source	e Descriptor Code	Source I
	Source Descriptor Code Lang II	De	escriptor	Code		Language	Title	Descriptio	n
	75	SO	ILTEXTU	RE Sand		English	Sand	Sand - Soi	I Texture
•	-2	SO	ILTEXTU	RE	1				
		HINT: Filter - Clay Ic Coars Coars Fine s Loam Loam Loam Loam Sand	For big lis	am and	t filter to sho	orten the list search. Show Only Choices Valid For This: Source_descriptor_i	a		

The Source Descriptor Code Lang record has three required fields:

- Descriptor
- Code
- Language

The primary function of this language dataview is to associate a **Title** and **Description** with a **Source Descriptor Code** record, so the typical ...Lang record will have those two fields filled as well.

				-
llcing tha Sc	arch Tool to	lict Courco	Doccrintor	Codoci
Using the se		iist Source	Descriptor	coues.

0							
		GRI	N-Global Se	earch v1.9.6.33		_ □	
sic Query							
Search Now!			Limit: 1000				
Find: Default	accession			×			
Matching Any Word	All Words) List	of Items				
source descriptor cod	e lang source, descript	or code land id s	0				
source_descriptor_cod	e_lang.source_descript				· ·		
					×		
Add To Query	Clear Query						
					_		
nventory Orders Co	operators Source Des	criptor Source D	escriptor Code	Source Descriptor Code Lar	ng Crop Trait 1		hu
							lur
Source							
Descriptor	Descriptor	Code	Language	e Title	Description	Created Date	
Descriptor Code Lang ID	Descriptor	Code	Language	e Title	Description	Created Date	
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID 9	Descriptor ASPECT	Code U	Language English	e Title U	Description Uncertain	Created Date 12/31/2012 7:00	
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID 9 10	Descriptor ASPECT ASPECT	Code U F	Languag English English	e Title U	Description	Created Date 12/31/2012 7:00 12/31/2012 7:00	
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID 9 10 11	Descriptor ASPECT ASPECT SOILTEXTURE	Code U F 1	Languag English English English	e Title U F Clay	Description Uncertain Clay - Soil Texture	Created Date 12/31/2012 7:00 12/31/2012 7:00 10/29/2014 3:16	
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID 9 10 11 12	Descriptor ASPECT ASPECT SOILTEXTURE SOILTEXTURE	Code U F 1 2	English English English English English	e Title U F Clay Loam	Description Uncertain Clay - Soil Texture Loam - Soil Texture	Created Date 12/31/2012 7:00 12/31/2012 7:00 10/29/2014 3:16 10/29/2014 3:16	
Source Descriptor Code Lang ID 9 10 11 12 13	Descriptor ASPECT ASPECT SOILTEXTURE SOILTEXTURE SOILTEXTURE	Code U F 1 2 3	Languag English English English English English English	e Title U U F Clay Loam Clay loam	Description Uncertain Clay - Soil Texture Loam - Soil Texture Clay loam - Soil	Created Date 12/31/2012 7:00 12/31/2012 7:00 10/29/2014 3:16 10/29/2014 3:16 10/29/2014 3:16	

Appendix

Changes in this Document

– May 7, 2024

• changed links to spreadsheet's source location

- September 17, 2020

• changed links to spreadsheet to .xlsx instead of .xlxm

- January 23, 2017

• added NPGS note about adding descriptors; also added bulk adding of observations directions

– January 5, 2017

• major rewrite of the introduction and background information

- November 3, 2014

- captured screens to reflect the current dataview heading names
- edited overall text